



Corvettes of the Ozarks

PO Box 191, Mountain Home, AR 72654
<http://www.corvettesoftheozarks.com/>
mountaincorvettes@gmail.com



SEPTEMBER 21, 2017

1. COTO Members Present:

- | | |
|-------------------------|----------------------------------|
| 1- Tommy & Betty Webb | 10- Fletcher & Jeri Graham |
| 2- Tony & Louie Dillon | 11- Frank Midkiff & Deb Mitchell |
| 3- Jim & Kay Lisiecki | 12- Rick & Letha Mahan |
| 4- Dave & Polly Wilson | 13- Kink & Pat Kulchawick |
| 5- Richard & Carla West | 14- Bob & Cindy Hegerman |
| 6- Susan & Dave Allen | 15- Reggie Dorosz & Katherine |
| 7- Jack & Kathy Allison | |
| 8- Larry & Bev Baker | |
| 9- Dolores Trail | |

2. Meeting was called to order by the President at 6:58.

- A. Dave began the meeting at 6:58 pm with 28 members present.
- B. Dave welcomed everyone to the meeting and asked if anyone had information concerning members. Thankfully no bad news.

3. COTO'S Treasurer Report:

- A. Polly gave the report and stated that we are solvent.

4. COTO'S Secretary Report:

- A. With no official report to give, Betty mentioned that she and a few other girls had talked about on one of the corvette runs we should consider having the females do the driving. This suggestion was met with a little hesitation but we think we can accomplish this with a little persistence.

5. COTO's Vice President Report:

A. No report given.

6. Old Business:

- A. The August cruise was held on the 29th of August. We went to Mammoth Springs for a wonderful lunch. Afterwards some stopped at Tommy & Betty's "Party House" for drinks and exceptional desserts. Dave thanked them for a great cruise and a great time at their house.
- B. The September cruise was hosted by Tony & Louie Dillon. We went to the Cliff House Restaurant near Jasper, AR. It was a beautiful day and a great time. Thanks to Tony & Louie.

7. New Business:

A. Upcoming car shows:

- a. The End of the Summer Corvette Rally is scheduled for October 6-7 in Eureka Springs. There will be 2000-2500 cars in town.
- b. The Classic Chevy Club's "October Car Fest" will be held on October 7th at the parking lot in front of Century 21 Lemac Realty. You can access the event flyers on our web site. If it rains it will be held on Sunday.

B. The 21st Annual Hillbilly Chili Cookoff will be held Saturday, October 21st at the White River State Park in Lakeview. We don't have any information other than that. We have been asked to make a donation again this year. This is a \$100.00 donation to the Rotary Club and is used for scholarships for local kids. Larry Baker made a motion to make this donation again this year and Jim Lisiecki seconded the motion. Everyone was in agreement. Cindy Hegerman will deliver the check for the club.

C. The October cruise will be led by Larry & Bev Baker. It will be to the Top of the Rock near Branson, MO. This cruise will be October 22. The meal costs \$35.00 each and the parking is \$10.00 which will be taken

off the price of a meal. Larry needs a head count. Let him know if you plan on this cruise.

D. Frank & Deb have a new Corvette!! They are the new owners of a beautiful 2010 Grand Sport.

E. If anyone has an interest in purchasing more t-shirts, long sleeve T's or sweat shirts then let Dave know. We need a total of 12 shirts to complete an order.

F. Dave said the website is due for renewal. The domain name and website builder expires on October 24th. The domain name is \$19.99/year and the Go Daddy website builder is \$119.88/year. The total for both renewals is \$139.87. Larry Baker stated that we have gained new members in the past due to the website. Dave said most of our website hits are from Mountain View and Beijing. Deb & Frank suggested that we could also set up a facebook account for the club as a way to gain more members. Dave asked for a vote to renew the website. Jack Allison made the motion to renew and Louie Dillon seconded. Everyone was in agreement.

8. Open Floor:

Dave Wilson brought up a concern that he had about the club making donations and paying for Xmas meals etc. He felt the club was spending more than it was taking in. We all talked about this and most everyone was in agreement that we should use the money and if we get to the point in the future where we can't make donations for a while then we stop and build our account back up. There was a suggestion that we sponsor a local car show like we did years ago to bring in extra funds but those shows are a lot of hard work and takes a lot of time.

50/50 DRAWING

Congratulation Delores for being the lucky winner of \$33.00

Meeting Adjourned at 7:30 PM

Next Meeting October 19, 2017

Hope to see everyone there

